Docket No, 50-346 JUN 13 2/0

Dr, Joseph M, Hendrie 1
Chairman, Advisory Committee 1 \

on Reactor Safeguards { U

U, S. Atomic Energy Commission

Washington, D. C. 20545

Dear Dr, Hendrie:
Ziznteen copies of the following are transmitted
for the information of the Committee:

THT TOLEDO =DISCN COMPANY AND

THE CLEVELARD RL°CTRIC ILLUMINATING CCMPANY
(Davis-Sesse Nuclear Power station)

l. Toledo Zdisoa Company letter of June +, 1770, requeste
ing an sxeaptiocn from the provisions of Jection 30.10(b)
of 10 CI'R Part 0 to permit certain construction work
prior to the issuance of a comstructiom permit,

2. AuLC letter of Jume 17, 1370, requesting additiomal
information in support of exemption request.

3« A letter of Jume 3, 1370, requesting evaluatioam of
probable saxizum water level at lJavis-Zesse site to
establish flood Lrotect_on requirements.

Diatrl‘:-utioni/» s
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3wWR=-2 File Sincerely,

R. 5. Boyd

R. L. Tedesco N

R. R. Powell Jﬁ /) ‘
4, Steele V4 U /"‘““""""

Peter A, Morris, Director
Division of Reactor Licensing

Enclosures:
As stated
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